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Bailey, Gemma

From: White, John

Sent: 16 March 2009 10:09
To: Bailey, Gemma
Subject: FW: Gosport inquest

————— Original Message—-----

From: Charles Farthing | Code A i
Sent: 13 March 2009 14:4U
To: White, John

Subject: Re: Gosport inquest

It occurs to me that we might well have to explore the inadequacies of the trust to
some extent through the interrogation of Turnbull and Tubritt. It could work well
both ways if that aspect could be confined to those witnesses only (if only for the
record and to support any future claim for compensation), and in that way keep focus
on the culprits.
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:Code A

————— Original Messagm-=m=m== .
From: "White, John" < _ Code A -
To: "Charles Farthing"i Code A >

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2009 $:3% aM
Subject: RE: Gosport inquest

Hi!
Good to see you yesterday
Will be looking out for the other emails

Best wishes

Q————Original Message——z=== .
rom: Charles Farthing i Code A ;
Sent: 13 March 2008 09:38

To: White, John
Subject: Re: Gosport inquest

Dear John,

Further to yesterday's meeting with Tom Leeper, please find attached my written
reasons for calling additional witnesses. Please do your best on this or we might
never get to the truth.

Will send my witness questionnaires later this morning for passing on to Tom.

————— Original Message..===== '
From: "White, John" <i Code A >
To: i Code A :

Sent: Wednesday, March 171, 200977748 AM
Subject: Re: Gosport inquest

> do better out of this than before.
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.From: Charles Farthing < Code A i
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The meeting is still on for 14.00 tomorrow and I look forward to
seeing you at 222 the Strand.

See you tomorrow
Best wishes

Senior Solicitor

Clinical Negligence Department
Blake Lapthorn

New Kings Court

Tollgate

Chandler's Ford

Eastleigh

SO053 31G

Telephone: 02380908090
www.bllaw.co.uk

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message s====

o: White, John
Sent: Wed Mar 11 06:16:28 2009
Subject: Re: Gosport inquest

Hello John,

Yes, rather than have problems with Harriet's non-availability I'm
happy to run with the alternative.

Is it still tomorrow atl400 at 222 The Strand?

Regards,

Code A

————— Original Message.m====
From; . "White._ John' 4 Code A ;
To: 4 Code A H

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2009 7:17 PM
Subject: Gosport inquest

Hi!
Re Gosport inguests
An important update.

I am out of the office today and tomorrow; part of the reason is to
build up my energy stocks for the inguest. Whilst away something
else has come up.

We have to take an important decision about representation at the
inquest hearing. I have not been satisfied about the continuity of
arrangements particularly in relation to Harriet and her other case
and the cross examination in particular of Dr Barton..

After various discussions with Outer Temple Chambers they have now

agreed to offer alternative Counsel, Thomas Leeper, who is available thoughout.
I think he is highly suitable - you may want to check out his details

on the Outer Temple Chambers website.

I can only apologise for the problems with Harriet. I had hoped that
she would be sending out an agenda to us in advance of the meeting on
Thursday.

I think in fact this will work out for the best - to be decisive
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obout this please can you give me authority to proceed with the
meeting on Thursday but instead with Thomas Leeper and we can take
the discussion forward from there..

My apologies for the disruption. I can assure you that I am
determined that our voices will be heard at the ingquest - and I want
the strongest possible representation for you.

Best wishes

Code Al tnite

Senior Solicitor

Clinical Negligence Department

Blake Lapthorn

New Kings Court

Tollgate

Chandler's Ford

Eastleigh

S053 3LG

Telephone: 02380908090

www.bllaw.co.uk

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors
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and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient,
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have

and then delete the email completely from your system.
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responsibility or liability for such content.
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Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, intercéption
and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst

caused as a result of viruses.

\
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A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.

No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG.

Version: 7.5.557 / Virus Database: 270.11.9/1991 - Release Date:
08/03/2009

07:14

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged
and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient,
dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have
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and then delete the email completely from your system.
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Regulation Authority whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged

received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected
with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no

sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability
for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses

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

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and
unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the
presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as
a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.
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No virus found in this incoming message.

Checked by AVG.

Version: 7.5.557 / Virus Database: 270.11.9/1991 - Release Date: 09/03/2009
07:14

‘ake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
ose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by
copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying of this
email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by
replying by email and then delete the email completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's
or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or liability for
such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised
amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing email for
viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this
email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full 1list of our partners is available at all our offices.

QO virus found in this incoming message.
hecked by AVG.
Version: 7.5.557 / Virus Database: 270.11.12/1998 - Release Date: 12/03/2009
18:23




